Usman Ghani

DD Adm & Coord

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: usman.ghani@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 051-610246

LinkedIn:



1991 - 1993

2019

About

BA in Nil

Dr. Usman Ghani is working as DD Adm & Coord in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Usman Ghani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Tamgha e Imtiaz(Military)

Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan

Experience	
DD Adm & Coord School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023- Present
DD Adm & Coord School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2020 - 2023
AA&QMG GHQ , DSG Dte. GHQ, Rawalpindi	2019 - 2019
Joint Dir Enforcement/Ops ANF , ANF Rawalpindi	2017 - 2018
Chief Instr ANF , ANF Academy	2017 - 2017
GSO 1 (Int) 1 Armd Div , Multan Cantt	2014 - 2017
Wing Comd FC KPK , Kurram Malita	2012 - 2014
Dy Dir Security POF, Wah Cantt	2009 - 2012
OC Security Wing 699 FIU , 699 FIU, Wah Cantt	2009 - 2012
Instr Cl 'B' / Cl DBS , DBS Multan Cantt	2005 - 2007
GSO III (Ops) 6 Armd Division , Kharain Cantt	2000 - 2002
MTO/Adjt/Sqn Comd 21 Horse , 21 Horse	1993 - 1999
Awards	